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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERG: ano MINERALS DEPAK.MENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

November 12, 1981

Conoco Inc.
P.C. Box 460
Hotbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Preston Federal
#4-P-34-20 1/2S-23E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Federal Form 9-33"C permit
to re-enter the subject well.

However according to Division Rules this is a non-standard
proration unit and a non-standard location which must be
approved prior to producing the well.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

(0 7, ot

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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